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The most important churches in Lithauania

Al

Kaunas Cathedral Basilica is the biggest church in Kaunas
and one of the biggest in Lithuania. It is the country’s only gothic
church of basilica form. The exact date when the first Gothic style
church dedicated to apostles Saint Peter and Saint Paul, was built
is unknown, but it was first mentioned in written sources in 1413. A
painting of Our Lady of Sorrows as well as a 17th century image of
the Most Gracious Virgin Mother (Pieta), both associated with
special graces, are the oldest pieces of art in this sanctuary. The §
interior of the church is predominated by the ensemble of seven g
late Baroque style altars and a lectern (architects Karol Skarulis
and Tomasz Podhajski), built in 1775 -1784. Ten canvases by |
Mykolas Elvyras Andriolis, a famous graphic artist and painter, who
took part in 1863 rising, have remained in the Cathedral.

Vilnius Cathedral Basilica of Saints Stanislaus and Vladislaus

The first cathedral in this place was built in the middle of the 13th
century. It is believed that after being baptised in 1251 Great Duke Mindaugas
erected it here. After Mindaugas' death (1263) cathedral could have been
turned into a pagan temple. In 1387, the year in which Lithuania was officially
converted to Christianity, a second Gothic style Cathedral with five chapels was
begun and eventually constructedat the initiative of Jogaila. The sanctuary was
on fire many times, it was rebuilt and restored. Between 1623 - 1636, at the
initiative of Sigismund Ill Vasa and later completed by his son Wladyslaw IV
Vasa, the Baroque style Saint Casimir chapel by royal architect Constantino
Tencalla was built. Later in 1783 the bishop of Vilnius I. Masalski entrusted the
best Vilnius architect of those times L. Stuoka-Gucevicius to reconstruct the
Cathedral. And so Cathedral became the most monumental, purest Classicism
style building in whole Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth territory. According to
church administrative subordination Cathedral became Basilica in 1922.

Kaunas Cathedral Basilica of the Apostles Saints Peter and Paul
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& Vilnius Gate of Dawn Chapel of Mary the Mother of
Mercy

Gate of Dawn was one of 9 defensive gates built
in Vilnius, it was first mentioned by Sigismund the Old in
1514. There was a tradition of European catholic cities to
put the image of Virgin Mary Mother in their gates. In
1668 the city council entrusted Carmelite monks to have
i/ the warship of an icon of The Blessed Virgin Mary
/| Mother of Mercy and in 1671 a wooden chapel was built
for the icon. However, after the chapel had been
destroyed by the fire in 1712 - 1715 a brick chapel, that §
we can see nowadays, was erected. It is a square-
shaped (7 x 7 m) two storey building in late Classicism B, . Y ! T |
style. Although the image of Virgin Mary was initially uncovered we can hardly |mag|ne it W|thout a rich
silver coating made by Vilnius jewelers. Mary has been crowned with two crowns. There are 40 beams
and 12 stars around Mary’s head. Moreover, all the walls in the chapel are covered with votive amulets
(symbols of a person’s gratitude) - there about 8000 of them today.

St. Peter and St. Paul's Church in Vilnius

St. Peter and Paul’'s Church was started to
be built by the architect from Krakéw John Zaoro’s
project on the initiative of the hetman and Vilnius
Voivode Michal Kazimierz Pac in summer, in1668.
Although the exterior of the church is not very
impressive, the well-thought internal equipment
redeems the shortcomings of the better |
architecture. It was calculated that the interior of
the monument is decorated with over 2000 reliefs
and sculptures. One of the most interesting and
valuable interior things of the building is the
sculpture of the resurrection of Christ.




Russian Orthodox Church of the Holy Spirit in Vilnius

Orthodox Church
of the Holy Spirit was built
in 1597. The church was
built on the site of a |
former wooden church It |/
was rebuilt by architect }
J. K. Glaubitz in 1749 -
1753 after a fire. It is a
Baroque style church in
the shape of a Latin cross
| which is the same as the
form of a Catholic church.
The interior of the sanctuary is decorated with 12 paintings of a famous artist Ivan Trutnev. Since 1812 the relics of Orthodox saints Anthony,
John and Eustatius have been kept in a special reliquary in the center of the church. They were tortured and executed by pagans in 1347 for
becoming Christians and taking Orthodox faith.

Russian Orthodox Church of St. Nicholas in Vilnius

A church was built instead of a
wooden church by the second wife of
Grand Duke of Lithuania Algirdas Julianija
in about 1350. In 1514 hetman Konstanty
Ostrogski received a permission from the
King Sigismund | to build a new church on
an old stone foundation, which was called
the Great Nicolas‘ Church. The church is a
former Gothic church. Gothic vaults of the
crystal are preserved. In the facade you
can also see the Gothic elements. The
church is decorated with a high bell tower.




Pozaislis Church of the Visitation of the
Blessed Virgin Mary and Monastery

Following the permission of Pope
Alexander VII and the general of the order of
Camaldoli it was started to establish
monasteries in Pazaislis, in 1664 the founding
act was signed, in 1667 the cornerstone of the
church was blessed and in 1674 - the church
itself. In 1712 all work was completed. The idea
of Paco was implemented by the artists from =
Italy: Frediani, brothers Putin, Paloni, Merlin and

P VolSeidas, Rosi. The buildings are arranged
along the axis, starting with the Great gate and ending with the eremitorio bell ks
tower. All buildings are located according to the strict mirror symmetry principle. The main focus of the
ensemble is a church. It is the baroque church of the Latin cross plan and it has a hexagonal dome of 53
meters high (with the lamp and the Cross). A sundial is equipped in the South facade.

St. Joseph's Church in Kédainiai

Kédainiai St. Joseph’s Church and its belfry was began [
by Carmelite monks in 1766. The church was built in a shape of =
a cross and its exterior is decorated by small domes and towers
that are common for wooden Lithuanian churches. The worst
times for the sanctuary were during the soviet period. In 1963 -
1991 the church was closed, and on January 23rd , 1963 it was
given to the company making electrical appliances. Most of its |
valuable things were taken to the Museum of Atheism in Vilnius.
The church was closed for believers, then in 1991 it was
restored by Dainius Juozenas and St Joseph was chosen as its
patron.
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Vilnius Holy Spirit Church

The first church (or a chapel) was built around
1323. A brick church was built and given to the Dominican
monastery located near on the Lithuanian Grand Duke
Alexander's initiative in 1501. The church and monastery
were burned more than once and in 1679 - 1688 they
were restored and reconstructed. In 1770 the church was
again rebuilt and extended. Two towers, a dome, a choir,
altars and a portal were constructed, too. The baroque
church, of the Latin cross plan, has two towers and is in
basilica-style, with an elliptical dome. There are three
naves separated by pillars, coated cylindrical vaults
inside. There are 16 altars. The eighteenth century organ
is one of the oldest in Lithuania.

St. Anne's Church in Vilnius

St. Anne's Church is a late
(the so-called flaming) Gothic
masterpiece. It was created by
Jagiellonian architect Benedikt Rejt
in 1495 - 1500. 33 kinds of bricks
were used for its decoration.
According to the art critic Vlad
Drema’s view, the old coat of arms
of Lithuania — Gedimina’s poles is
highlighted in the facade
composition. The altars of the
church are in baroque style and the

twentieth century.




Svarbiausios Lietuvos baznyéios

Vilniaus Sv. Stanislovo ir Sv. Vladislovo arkikatedra bazilika

Pirmoji katedra Sioje vietoje buvo pastatyta Xlll a. viduryje. Manoma, kad 1251 metais priemes krikstg jg Cia jkare didysis kunigaikstis
Mindaugas. Po Mindaugo mirties (1263 m.) katedra galéjo bati paversta pagoniy Sventykla. 1387 metais priémus krikStg Jogailos rupesciu
buvusios pagoniy Sventyklos vietoje buvo pastatyta nauja gotikiné baznycCia su 5 koplyCiomis. Katedra ne kartg degé, buvo remontuojama ir
restauruojama. 1623-1636 m. Zigmanto Vazos iniciatyva pastatyta kol kas vienintelio Lietuvos Sventojo, Lietuvos globéjo Sv. Kazimiero
koplyCia (arch. Tenkala ir kiti). 1783 metais Vilniaus vyskupas Ignotas Masalskis pavedé katedrg rekonstruoti geriausiam to meto Vilniaus
architektui Laurynui Stuokai-GuceviCiui. Katedra tapo monumentaliausiu, gryniausio klasicistinio stiliaus pastatu visoje Abiejy Tauty
Respublikos teritorijoje.

Pagal bazny¢ios administracine priklausomybe — tai Sv. Stanislovo ir v. Vladislovo arkikatedra bazilika. Bazilikos titulas suteiktas 1922
m. 1925 m. suteiktas arkikatedros vardas.

Kauno Sv. apastaly Petro ir Povilo arkikatedra bazilika

Kauno arkikatedra yra didziausia baznyCia Kaune ir viena didzZiausiy Sventoviy Lietuvoje. Tai vienintelé bazilikinio tdrio gotikine
baznyéia $alyje. Pirma kartg istoriniuose $altiniuose Sv. apastaly Petro ir Pauliaus bazny&ia minima 1413 m. Stebuklingieji Sv&. Mergelés
Marijos Maloningosios Motinos ir Sopulingosios Dievo Motinos (Pietos) paveikslai, kabantys to paties pavadinimo altoriuose, yra ir patys
seniausieji Sios Sventovés baznytinio meno kdriniai. Baznyc€ios interjere dominuoja vélyvojo baroko septyniy altoriy ir sakyklos ansamblis
(architektas Karolis i§ Skaruliy, skulptorius Tomas Podgaiskis), pastatytas 1775-1784 m. Katedroje iSlike deSimt zymaus grafiko, tapytojo ir
1863 m. sukilimo dalyvio Mykolo Elvyro Andriolio drobiy.

Ausros Varty Své. Mergelés Marijos, Gailestingumo Motinos, koplyéia

Vartai, dabar vadinami Ausros vartais, pirmg kartg paminéti 1514 m. Zygimanto Senojo privilegijoje. Vartuose kabinti Dievo Motinos
paveikslus buvo Europos katalikiSky miesty paprotys. 1668 metais Vilniaus valdzia pavedé karmelitams globoti Dievo Motinos atvaizdg, o
1671 m. Siam paveikslui pastatyta mediné koply€ia. 1711 m. sudegus medinei, 1712-1715 m. buvo pastatyta mariné, masy laikus pasiekusi
koply&ia. Tai beveik kvadratinio plano (7x7 m), 1829 m. jgaves vélyvojo klasicizmo stiliaus bruozy, dviejy auksty pastatas. Nors Své. Mergelés
Marijos atvaizdas i$ pradziy buvo iSkabintas nepadengtas metalo aptaisais, Siandien be jy jis nebejsivaizduojamas. Marija vainikuota dviem
kardnomis. Aplink Marijos galvg yra 40 spinduliy ir 12 Zvaigzdziy. Votais (Siandien jy yra apie 8 000) padengtos koplycios sienos.



Vilniaus Sv. apastaly Petro ir Povilo baznyéia

Sv. Petro ir Povilo baznygia pradéta statyti 1668 m. vasara pagal Krokuvos architekto Jono Zaoro projektg Lietuvos DidZiosios
Kunigaikstystés etmono ir Vilniaus vaivados Mykolo Kazimiero Paco iniciatyva. Nors baznycCios iSoré néra labai jspudinga, architektlros
trdkumus atperka gerai apmastyta vidaus jranga, jai paklistantis jstabus dekoras. Suskaiciuota, jog paminklo vidy puoSia per 2000 reljefy ir
skulptdry. Viena jdomiausiy ir vertingiausiy pastato interjere yra gery ,Kristaus prisikélimo* skulptara.

Vilniaus Sv. Dvasios cerkveé

Cerkvés statybos pradzia 1597 m. IS pradziy tai buvo medinis statinys. 1623 m. vietoj medinés cerkvés pradéta statyti mariné. Po
gaisro 1749 m. cerkvé buvo perstatyta (1749-1753 m. architektas J. K. Glaubicas) ir jgavo barokinio pastato bruozy. Baznycios forma lotyny
kryziaus — atitinka kataliky baznygios forma. Zymus dailininkas Ivanas Trutnévas $ios baznyg&ios interjerui nutapé 12 paveiksly. Nuo 1812
m.cerkveéje saugomi kankiniy Antonijaus, Joano ir Eustachijaus palaikai. Jie buvo nukankinti pagoniy 1347 m. uz tai, kad priemé krikSCionybe
ir pravoslavy tikéjima.

Vilniaus Sv. Nikolajaus Stebukladario cerkvé

Apie 1350 m. vietoje buvusios medinés Lietuvos didziojo kunigaiksc€io Algirdo antroji Zzmona Julianija pastaté marine cerkve. 1514 m.
etmonas Konstantinas Ostrogiskis gavo karaliaus Zygimanto | leidimg ant seny akmens pamaty statyti naujg cerkve, kuri pavadinta DidZigja
Nikolajaus cerkve. Cerkvé buvusi gotikiné. Apsidéje yra iSlike gotikiniai kristoliniai skliautai, fasade taip pat galima pamatyti gotikos elementy.
Cerkve puoSia auksta varpiné.

Pazaislio Své. Mergelés Marijos Apsilankymo baznyéia ir vienuolynas

Gavus popieziaus Aleksandro VII ir kamalduliy ordino generolo leidimg PaZzaislyje steigti vienuolyng, 1664 m. buvo pasirasytas
fundacijos aktas, 1667 m. pasSventintas baznycios kertinis akmuo, 1674 m. — pati baznyc€ia. 1712 m. visi darbai buvo uzbaigti. Paco sumanymg
jgyvendino i$ Italijos pasikviesti menininkai: Fredianis, broliai Putiniai, Palonis, Merlis ir VolSeidas, Rosis. Ansamblio pastatai iSdéstyti iSilgai
aSies, prasidedancios DidZiaisiais vartais ir uzsibaigianCios eremitoriumo varpinés bokstu. Visi pastatai iSdestyti pagal grieztg veidrodinés
simetrijos principg. Svarbiausias ansamblio akcentas — bazZnycia. Ji baroking, lotyniSko kryziaus plano, turi SeSiabriaunj 53 m auk&cio kupolg
(su zibintu ir kryziumi). Piety fasade jrengtas saulés laikrodis.



Kédainiy Sv. Juozapo baznyéia

Kédainiuose medine Sv. Juozapo baznygig 1766 m. pastaté mieste apsistoje karmelitai. Kryziaus plano pastatg i$ iSorés puosia
nedideli kupoliukai ir staCiakampiai, kresnoky proporcijy bokstai, budingi Lietuvos medinéms barokinéms baznyCioms. Pats skaudziausias
baznycCios gyvavimui buvo sovietmetis. 1963—1991 m. baznyc€ia neveiké: 1963 m. sausio 23 d. buvo uzdaryta ir perduota elektros aparatiirg
gaminanciai gamyklai. Didelé dalis baznycCios vertybiy buvo iSvezta | Ateizmo muziejy Vilniuje. 1991 m. ji buvo restauruota pagal architekto
Dainiaus Juozéno projektg ir pasventinta Sv. Juozapo vardu.

Vilniaus Sv. Dvasios baznyéia

Pirmoji baznycia (arba koply€ia) buvo pastatyta apie 1323 m. Lietuvos didZiojo kunigaik&Cio Aleksandro iniciatyva 1501 m. pastatyta
mariné baznycia buvo atiduota Salia jsikGrusiam dominikony vienuolynui. Baznycia ir vienuolynas ne kartg degé, 1679-1688 m. pastatai buvo
atstatyti ir rekonstruoti. 1770 m. baznyCia vél atnaujinta, iSplésta, pastatyti 2 bokstai, kupolas, choras, altoriai ir portalas. BaznycCia velyvojo
baroko stiliaus, lotyniSko kryziaus plano, dviboksté, bazilikiné, su elipsiniu kupolu. Vidus 3 navy, atskirty pilioriais, dengty cilindriniais
skliautais. Yra 16 altoriy. XVIIl a. vargonai — vieni seniausiy Lietuvoje.

Vilniaus Sv. Onos baznyéia
Sv. Onos baznyéia — tai vélyvosios (vadinamosios liepsnojandiosios) gotikos $edevras. Jg sukdré Jogailaidiy architektas Benediktas

Rejtas 1495-1500 m. Puosybai panaudotos 33 rasiy plytos. Dailétyrininko Vlado Drémos nuomone, fasado kompozicijoje iSrySkintas senasis
Lietuvos herbas — Gedimino stulpai. Baznycios altoriai yra barokiniai, o skliautai — XX a. pradzios.



The most important churches in Italy

St Peter's Basilica (Vatican City State)

The basilica of San Pietro in Vatican (Papal full correct name Archbasilica Patriarchal Major
Dean of St. Peter in the Vatican) is a Catholic basilica of the Vatican City, which is crowned by the
monumental Piazza San Pietro.

It is the largest of the papal basilicas in Rome, often
described as the largest church in the world.

Basilica of St. John Lateran (Rome)

The Archbasilica Lateran or the Lateran, better known as St. John Lateran is the cathedral of
the diocese of Rome, located on the Celio hill, and the official ecclesiastical seat of the Pope, papal
contenendovi the Chair or the Holy See.

Cathedral of Milan (Milan)

The Milan Cathedral, symbol of Milan, is dedicated to
Santa Maria Rising and is located in the square in the center of the city. Area is the fourth largest
church in Europe, after St. Peter in the Vatican, Saint Paul's in London and the cathedral of Seville.

Cathedral of Santa Maria del Fiore (Florence)

The Cathedral of Santa Maria del Fiore is the cathedral
of Florence, overlooking the Piazza del Duomo.

The dome of the cathedral was designed by Brunelleschi and the facade was completed in the
late seventeenth century.



Basilica di San Marco (Venice)

The Basilica of San Marco is a unique monument to the richness of its history, the grandeur
of its facade and its interior, wonderful laboratory in which they have operated for centuries the
great Italian and European artists.

Monreale Cathedral (Monreale)

The Cathedral of Monreale, dedicated to Santa !
Maria Nuova, was built in 1174 by William II d'Altavilla. Archbishop's seat is attached to a Iarge ex-
monastery of the Benedictine coming from Cava de 'Tirreni.

Cathedral of Siena (Siena)

The Metropolitan Cathedral of Santa Maria Assunta is the cathedral of Siena, located in the
square. Built in Romanesque-Gothic Italian, is one of the most significant churches in this style
made in Italy.

Basilica of Santa Maria Maggiore (Rome)

The basilica of Santa Maria Maggiore, also known
as Santa Maria snow or Liberian Basilica (named after the
traditional founder, Pope Liberius), is one of four papal basilicas of Rome. Placed on top of the
Esquiline Hill, is the only one to have retained the primitive early Christian structure, albeit enriched
by successive additions.
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Monastery of the Certosa (Pavia)

The Certosa di Pavia Gra-Car (Gratiarum Chartusia) is a Cistercian monastery and shrine of the
Blessed Virgin Mary Mother of Grace, located in the homonymous municipality located about 8 km
north of Pavia. The monument, dating from the fourteenth century, was built in late Gothic Italian.

On July 7, 1866 the monastery was declared a national monument Italian becoming the property
of the Kingdom of Italy before and after the Italian state.

Basilica di San Francesco (Assisi)

The Basilica of San Francesco in Assisi, is the place that preserves since 1230 and houses the

mortal remains of the seraphic saint.
In 2000, along with other Franciscan sites in the neighborhood, the church was included in the

UNESCO World Heritage List.
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Svarbiausios Italijos baznycios

Sv. Petro bazilika ( Vatikanas)

Sv. Petro bazilika — pagrindiné Romos kataliky baznygios $ventové Romoje, Vatikano mieste — valstybéje. Bazilika stovi didingoje Sv.
Petro aikstéje, daznai apibtdinama kaip didZiausia baznycia pasaulyje.
Laterano Sv. Jono bazilika (Roma)

Laterano Sv. Jono bazilika - tai Romos vyskupijos katedra, pastatyta ant Celio kalvos, auk$&iausia pagal rangg Romos kataliky
baznycia, visy Romos ir pasaulio baznyc€iy motina, kurioje stovi popieziaus sostas.
Milano katedra (Milanas)

Milano katedra - $io miesto simbolis. Ji stovi padiame miesto centre ir skirta Sv. Marijai paslovinti. Si $ventové yra ketvirta pagal dydj
baznycia Europoje.
Santa Maria del Fiore katedra (Florencija)

Santa Maria del Fiore yra Florencijos katedra stovi Piazza del Duomo aikstéje. Katedros kupolas buvo suprojektuotas architekto
Brunelleschi , fasadas uzZbaigtas XVII amziuje.
Sv. Marko bazilika (Venecija)

Sv. Marko bazilika yra unikalus istorijos turtingumo paminklas, jos fasado didingumas ir jos interjero puo$numas — tai nuostabi
laboratorija, kurioje per amzius dirbo garsiausieji Italijos ir Europos menininkai.

Bazilikos bizantiSkasis stilius rySkiausias mozaikose, kuriose pavaizduota ne tik Sv. Marko gyvenimo istorija, bet ir epizodai iS Senojo
bei Naujojo Testamento.
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Monrealio katedra (Monrealis)

Monrealio Katedra, skirta Svengiausios Mergelés Marijos éjimui j Dangy, buvo pradéta statyti Viliamo Il d'Altavilla 1174 m. Prie katedros
prisiSliejes benediktiny vienuolynas. Jo kiemelis — vienas puosniausiy ir turtingiausiy pasaulyje.
Sienos katedra (Siena)

Sienos katedra, skirta Svendiausios Mergelés Marijos Ejimui j Dangy, yra viena i$ svarbiausiy romény gotiSkuoju stiliumi pastatyty
baznyciy lItalijoje.

Santa Maria Maggiore bazilika (Roma)

Santa Maria Maggiore bazilika, dar zinoma kaip Dievo Motinos arba Liberijaus bazilika (pavadinta jkaréjo popieziaus Liberijaus garbei),
yra viena i$ keturiy popieziaus baziliky Romoje. Pastatyta ant Esquiline kalvos, vienintelé iSsaugojusi ankstyvajg kriks&ioniskg struktdra.
Certosa vienuolynas (Paduja)

Certosa di Pavia Gra - Car (Gratiarum Chartusia) vienuolynas ir Palaimintosios Marijos Motinos relikviné, jsiktre apie 8 km j Siaure nuo
Padujos. Tai XIV a. vélyvosios gotikos stiliaus architekttros paminklas.

1866 m. vienuolynas buvo paskelbtas nacionaliniu Italijos paveldo paminklu.

Sv. Pranciskaus bazilika (Asyzius)

Sv. Pranciskaus bazilikos Asyziuje kriptoje nuo 1230 m. saugomi $ventojo palaikai. 2000 m. baznygia jtraukta j UNESCO saugomy
kultdros paveldo objekty sgrasa.
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Famous mosques of Turkey

Mosque

A mosque is a place of worship for followers of Islam. The mosque serves as a place where Muslims can come together for salah
(prayer) as well as a center for information, education, and dispute settlement. The imam leads the prayer. Many mosques have elaborate
domes, minarets, and prayer halls.

Sultanahmet (The Blue Mosque)

This 17th century mosque, facing the Haghia Sophia, is famous for its beautiful blue tile work
ornamenting its interior walls. Its surrounding six slim minarets distinguish it from other mosques which
normally have two or four minarets. The mosque was built in seven years between 1609-1616 by the
architect Mehmet Aga
with  the order of
Sultan Ahmed | and
became the most g
important mosque of
the city, right in the

REEssiiiian
LTy

Sultanahmet square.

Ayasofya Mosque

Sophia (Ayia Zogia) in Greek, Sancta Sophia in Latin, and
Ayasofya or Aya Sofya in Turkish, is a former Byzantine church and former Ottoman mosque in Istanbul. Now a museum, Hagia Sophia is
universally acknowledged as one of the great buildings of the world.

Suleymaniye (the Magnificent) Mosque

This outstanding piece of architecture was built in the 16th century by the famous Ottoman architect
Mimar Sinan for Sultan Suleyman the Magnificent. Standing on a hilltop of the ancient city over the Golden
Horn, it contributes gracefully to the city's skyline. The tombs of the Sultan, his wife Hirrem and Mimar Sinan
are found within its compounds. It is the largest mosque of Istanbul with four minarets.
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Eyup Sultan Mosque

L gy 208 The first mosque built after the conquest of Istanbul, the

T e = : : great Mosque of Eyup lies outside the city walls in Eyup district,

1 .i," l ya#= | near the Golden Horn, at the supposed place where Eylp
' =

ii \'ll

(Eyyub el Ensari), the standard bearer of the Prophet
Muhammed, died in the Islamic assault on Constantinople
(Istanbul) in 670. Today it's considered as the second place of
pilgrimage for Muslims after Mecca.

Ortakoy mosque

The mosque is located on the shores of the Bosphorus in Ortakdy district. It was built in 1853 by the royal architect
Nikogos Balyan, during the reign of Sultan Abdulmecid, and named as Buylk Mecidiye mosque. The mosque is designed
in Baroque style and has a fine location. It is composed of intimate rooms and a private area for the sultans. The wide and
tall windows were designed to let in light from all around the Bosphorus.

Selimiye Mosque and Social Complex

The square Mosque with its single great dome
and four slender minarets, dominates the skyline of the
former Ottoman capital of Edirne. Sinan, the most
famous of Ottoman architects in the 16th century,
considered the complex, which includes madrasas
(Islamic schools), a covered market, clock house, outer
courtyard and library, to be his best work. The interior
decoration using Iznik tiles from the peak period of their
production testifies to an art form that remains
unsurpassed in this material. The complex is 0 4
considered to be the most harmonious expression ever "'“'}!',ff
achieved of the Ottoman killiye, a group of buildings iy, 2
constructed around a mosque and managed as a single X
institution.
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Yesil Cami (The Green Mosque)

The Yesil Cami is part of a large complex built by Sultan Mehmet
and completed in 1420. The complex is one of the last in a series or
. royal mosque complexes in Bursa starting with the Orhaniya in the
fourteenth century and ending with the Muradiye completed in 1447.
The complex includes a mosque, madrassa, bath house, soup kitchen
and the tomb of Mehmet.

The Great Mosque

The Great Mosque (Ulu Cami) was built by Bayezid | after the

~ Nicopolis (Nigbolu) victory. After being burnt down by Timur in 1402, the
building was damaged by fires in 1493 and 1889 and by earthquake in 1855 and restored extensively
after the earthquake (architect, Parvillée) and in 1959.

Konak Mosque

This small, ornate Ottoman mosque was built around 1755. ' J
Incredibly small compared to the grand mosques of Istanbul, this center of prayer offers a quaint , unique spot
for a photo and or prayer.

Hisar Mosque

Izmir's biggest and the most magnificent
~ mosque Constructed between 1592 and 1598 A
= gallery of 7 domes surrounds the open courtyard
\ Had been restored several times during 19th and |
20th century and has therefore has some
European influences
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Svarbiausios Turkijos baznyc¢ios

Mecete

Mecete — islamo iSpazinéjy maldos vieta. Tai vieta, kurioje musulmonai meldziasi. Taip pat tai yra informacijos, Svietimo ir gincy
sprendimo centras.

Sultanahmet (Mélyna meceté)

Si XVIl amziaus medeté garséja savo graziomis melynomis plytelémis, kurios puosia vidaus sienas. Sesi ploni minaretai i$skiria jg i$
kity mececiy, kurios paprastai turi du arba keturis minaretus. Si meceté Sultan Ahmed | jsakymu buvo pastatyta architekto Mehmet Aga per
septynerius metus (1609-1616 m.) ir tapo svarbiausia miesto Sventove.

Ayasofya meceté

Sventosios I8minties baznyéia, graikiskai Zinoma kaip Hagia Sophia ( Ayia Zogia), lotynikai - Sancta Sophia, turkiskai - Ayasofya ar
Aya Sofijos. Tai buvusi Bizantijos bazny€ia bei Osmany meceté Stambule. Dabar Siame pastate yra muziejus. Sofijos soboras yra vienas
didziausiy pastaty pasaulyje.

Suleymaniye (Didingoji meceté)

Sis i$skirtinis architektdros kirinys pastatytas XVI amZiuje garsaus Osmany architekto Mimar Sinan sultonui Siilleyman Didingajam.
Stovint ant senovinio miesto kalvos, vir§ Auksinio Rago (Golden Horn), galima Zavétis grakscia miesto panorama. Sultono, jo Zmony Hurrem ir
Mimar Sinan kapai yra teritorijos viduje. Tai yra didziausia mecCeté Stambule su keturiais minaretais.

Eyup (Sultono meceté)
Tai pirmoji meceté, pastatyta po Stambulo uzkariavimo. Didzioji Eylip meceté yra uz miesto sieny, Eylp‘o rajone, netoli Auksinio Rago.

Tai vieta, kur EyUp (Eyyub el Ensari), pranaso Muhammedo etalonas-nesejas, 670 metais mire kovodamas dél islamo Konstantinopolyje.
Siandien Stambulas laikomas antra po Mekos musulmony piligrimystés vieta.
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Ortakoy meceté

Mecete jsiktrusi Ortakoy rajone ant Bosforo kranty. Ji 1853 metais buvo pastatyta (sultono Abdulmecid‘o karaliavimo metais)
karalikojo architekto Nikogos‘o Balyan‘o bei pavadinta Buyuk Mecidiye mecete. Baroko stiliaus meceté yra jsiklrusi grazioje vietoje. Jg
sudaro jaukus kambariai ir privatus plotas sultonams. Platus ir auksti langai buvo sukurti tam, kad apSviesty viskg aplinkui.
Selimiye meceté ir Visuomeninis kompleksas

Su vienu dideliu kupolu ir keturiais lieknais minaretais, kvadrato formos meceté dominuoja buvusios Osmany Edirne sostinés
panoramoje. Sinan, garsiausias XVl amziaus Osmany architektas, Visuomeninj kompleksg, kuris apima madrasg (Islamo mokyklos), stogu
dengtas turgavietes, laikrodZio bokstg, iSorinj kiemg ir bibliotekg, laiko savo geriausiu darbu. Interjero dekoravimas, naudojant Iznik plyteles jy
gamybos piko laikotarpiu, liudija apie nepralenkiamg meno forma.
Yesil Cami (Zalia meéeteé)

Yesil Cami yra didelis kompleksas, kurj 1420 metais pastaté sultonas Mehmet'o. Kompleksas yra vienas i$ paskutiniyjy karaliSkyjy
mececiy kompleksy Bursoje. Pastatas apima mecete, madrasg, piriy kompleksg ir Mehmet'o kapa.

Didzioji meceté

Didzioji meceté (Ulu Cami) buvo pastatyta Bayezid'o | po Nikopolis’o (Nigbolu) pergalés. Véliau, 1402 metais, ji buvo sudeginta.
Pastatas 1493 m. ir 1889 m. buvo suniokotas gaisro, o 1855 m. - zemés drebéjimo. 1959 metais meceté buvo atstatyta architekto Parvillee.

Konak meceté

Si maza, puo$ni Osmany med&eté buvo pastatyta apie 1755 metus. Nejtikétinai maza, lyginanat su didZiosiomis me&etémis Stambule.
Hisar meceté

DidZiausia ir didingiausia lzmiro meceté buvo pastatyta apie 1592 — 1598 m. 7 kupoly galerija, kuri supa atvirg kiemg, XIX ir XX a. buvo
atkurta keletg karty ir iki Siol daro didele jtakg Europai.

Izmir’s biggest and the most magnificent mosque Constructed between 1592 and 1598 A gallery of 7 domes surrounds the open courtyard
Had been restored several times during 19th and 20th century and has therefore has some European influences
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The most important churches in Poland

Church of St Michael the Archangel in Uzarzewo

The church was probably built in 12th century of the Royal Foundation. : _
Originally it was a wooden church which was demolished in 1749. The same year a7 i S A
Felicjan Niepruszewski built a new temple of timber-frame construction. In 1869 a new
wooden tower was built. Later on in 1900 a brick chapel and sacristy was built with the
support of Zychlinski family founders-contemporary heirs of Uzarzewo.

The church has one nave, hall, and barrel vault. The main alter is Gothic while 2 .
the two side chapels are Baroque. The interior contains the image of Our Lady of : . 18
Snows and the statue of St Theresa.

N \'. v

Roman catholic wooden church in Wierzenica

The oldest historic
building in the municipality
of Swarzedz. In the
register since 1932. It is
situated on the trail around
the wooden churches of
the Zielonka Forest. The
church houses a curved
neoclassical tomb of the philosopher August Cieszkowski by Theophilus Anthony
Madeyski Lenartowicz dating back to 19th century. Inside there is the
Cieszkowski’s family chapel in the Zakopane style which is rare in Wielkopolska.
Bronze doors designed by Lenartowicz from 1872.

The cross at the top of the chapel resembles Cieszkowski’s family coat of
arm.

Corpus Christi Church

A strange legend attaches to the church, involving the theft and unsavoury use of three communion wafers. The unfortunate wafers
were later found on the common, and King Wiadystaw Jagietto had the Gothic Church of Corpus Christi erected on the spot. Construction
ended in 1470 and renovations were added during the Baroque period. Points of interest include paintings of Jagietto and queen.
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Hedwig from 1685, the high alter by Pompeo Ferrari and the baroque chapel of
the Virgin Mary. To this day, Corpus Christi processions are remarkably colourful and
impressive, with the local houses brightly decorated and women and girls wearing
Bamberg costumes.

St Martin Church

First mention of the church
standing on the site dates from 1252
though it owes its current Gothic
look from 16th century. Although it
was Poznan’'s most damaged
church in WWII its interior is still a
sight to behold. The wooden Gothic
sculpture of the Madonna in the
nave dates back to 1510 and the Gothic Silesian altar triptych is from 1498. Interesting
place worth of seeing is the grotto that stands outside the church, built in 1911 after the
vicar Tadeusz Wierbinski was miraculously cured of blindness by the healing waters of
Lourdes.

St Adalbert Church

This small, uniquely
shaped Gothic building was
constructed in the early 15th
century and is notable for its
adjacent wooden belfry and Art Nouveau murals. The high altar features a Late
Gotbhic relief of the assumption of the Holy Mary and the other Altars are manneristic
dating back from around 1630. Since 1923 it has held the crypt of Eminent Citizens
of Wielkopolska, the resting place of Jézef Wybicki, who wrote the words of national
anthem, and the urn containing General Jan Henryk Dabrowski's heart. The church
also contains the sarcophagus of Karol Marcinkowski, the famous doctor and social
activist. Every Christmas , visitors come to see the nativity scene with its mechanical
figures of Polish kings, scholars, artists, and other national heroes.
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The Gniezno cathedral

Cathedral in Poznan

The Poznan Cathedral, named for Peter and Paul Cathedral. The original
version was erected in 968 on the same spot as today’s existing Gothic structure.
The building itself has been destroyed, rebuilt and remodeled numerous times, and
every renovation added a new style to the cathedral: a 1622 fire resulted in a
Baroque finish, while a 1722 fire meant a change to the neo- classicist style.

During the 1945 battle 65 % of the cathedral was burned down. This tragedy
proved prophetic, as the fire exposed the cathedral’s Gothic elements and to it being
restored in the manner visitors see today. Surrounding the interior are 12 different
chapels, including the Chapel of the Holy Sacrament.

The Golden Chapel was
designed as the mausoleum of the
first Polish monarchs and houses the
sarcophagus of Mieszko | and
Bolestaw Chrobry.

It is regarded as the spiritual home of Poland’s former monarchy. It is here Poland’s first
five kings were crowned. Originally built between 1324 and 1370 .It houses the silver
sarcophagus of St Adalbert, considered the most important relic in the country, the silver coffin

is balanced on six eagles and carried on the
figures of the priest, peasant, townsperson
and a knight. The most famous attraction is
the ‘Gniezno doors’ a pair of winged bronze
doors dating from the 12th century. The
doors feature 18 panels each masterfully
engraved with scenes from the life of St
Adalbert.

St Stanislaw Parish church in Poznan

Built in 17th century by Jesuits an

order called upon to fight reformation. One of
the most beautiful Baroque churches in Poland. The inferior contains note worthy false dome,
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illusionist painting by Stanislaw Wroblewski, the High Alter by Pompeo Ferrari and famous
organs by Friedrich Ladegast from 19th century. Over the gate the figure of Ignatius Loyola
of Spain the first general of The Jesuits order carried on the wings of the eagle trampling a
snake.

Franciscan Church

This late Baroque church was built in 1674-1728 to the project of Poznan architect
Jan Konski, its interior featuring numerous sculptures as well as paintings on walls, vaults,
and domes of both chapels. The Chancel houses oak, incrusted choir stalls highly
decorated with intarsia. 23 Old Polish portraits, including a dozen or so coffin ones, have
survived to this day.

Church of St John of Jerusalem outside the walls

This late Romanesque one nave
church, constructed at the turn of the 12 th
and 13th centuries is-next to cathedral-
Pozna’s second oldest monument. It is
also the first building to have been built in
Wielkopolska and one of the firsts of this
type in Poland. The seat of Knights of St
John of Jerusalem- order who came to
Poland from Malta. Due to this fact , the
lake situated nearby is named The Malta
Lake just after the former place of
residence of Knights of St John of
Jerusalem order.
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Svarbiausios Lenkijos baznycios

Arkangelo Mykolo bazny¢ia Uzarzeve

Baznycia, remiant KaraliSkajai Fundacijai, buvo pastatyta Xl amziuje. IS pradziy ji buvo mediné, kurig 1749 m. sunaikino. Tais paciais
metais Felicjanas Nieprusevskis pastaté naujg, mediniy rémy konstrukcijos, Sventove. 1869 m. buvo pastatytas naujas medinis bokstas.
Zychlinskiy (Uzarzevo jkaréjy) Seimai remiant, 1900 m. buvo pastatytos mariné koply&ia bei zakristija.

BaznycCioje yra viena nava, salé ir skliautai. Pagrindinis altorius yra gotikinis, o dvi Soninés koplyCios - barokinés. Interjerg puosia
Motinos paveikslas ir Sventosios Tereseés statula.

KatalikiSka mediné baznycia Vierzenicoje

Tai seniausias istorinis pastatas Svarzedzo savivaldybéje. Jis registruotas 1932 m. Sventové glaudzia filosofo Augusto Cieskovskio XIX
a. kapa. Viduje yra Cieskovskio $eimos Zakopane stiliaus koplyéia - retenybé DidZiojoje Lenkijoje. Sventove puosia 1872 m. Lenartovi¢iaus
suprojektuotos bronzinés durys.

Kryzius vir§ koplyc€ios primena CieSkovskiy Seimos herbg.

Dievo Kiino baznyc€ia

Apie Sig koplyCig sklando keista legenda, susijusi su Komunijos vagyste ir jos neteisétu panaudojimu. Toji Komunija véliau buvo rasta
pievoje. Toje vietoje Vladislavas Jogaila pastaté gotikinio stiliaus Dievo Kino baznyc€ig. Statybos pasibaigé 1470 m. Véliau, baroko epochoje,
buvo kelis kartus renovuota. Verti démesio yra Jogailos ir karalienés paveikslai.

Aukstesnysis altorius bei Mergelés Marijos koply€ia suprojektuoti Pompéjaus Ferrari. ki Sios dienos Dievo Kino procesijos yra
nepaprastai spalvingos ir jspadingos: namai yra ryskiai puoSiami, o moterys ir merginos dévi Bambergo kostiumus.

Sv. Alberto baznyéia

Sis mazas ir unikalios formos gotikinis pastatas buvo suprojektuotas ankstyvajame XV a. ir Zinomas dél medinés varpinés bei Art
Nouveau (Naujasis menas) fresky. Aukstesniajam altoriui yra badingas gotikinis reljefas, vaizduojantis Sventosios Marijos émimg j dangy. Kiti
altoriai yra menerizmo stiliaus ir buvo suprojektuoti apie 1630 m. Nuo 1923 mety baznycioje yra zymiy Didziosios Lenkijos Zmoniy kripta,
kurioje amzino poilsio atgulé Lenkijos himno Zodziy autorius Jozefas Vybickis. Taip pat joje yra urna su generolo Jano Henriko Dabrovskio
Sirdimi. Baznycioje yra ir Karolio Marcinkovskio, Zymaus daktaro ir visuomeninio veikéjo, sarkofagas.

Per kiekvienas Kalédas lankytojai ateina pasidziaugti Prakartéle su mechaninémis Lenkijos karaliy, mokslo Zmoniy, menininky ir kity
valstybés didvyriy figlrélémis.
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Sv. Martyno baznyéia

Pirma kartg bazny¢ia buvo paminéta 1252 m. Labiausiai $i Sventové pasiZzymi savo gotikine idvaizda. Si Poznanés bazny¢ia labiausiai
nukentéjo Il Pasaulinio karo metu, ta€iau jos kvapg gniauZiantis interjeras isliko. Madonos mediné gotikiné skulptira paminéta 1510 m. o
gotikinis SilezietiSkas altorius - 1498 m. 1911 m., po to, kai stebuklingai (pasitepus gydanc€iu Lurdo vandeniu) praregéjo aklas vikaras
Tadeusas Vierbinskis, Salia baznyc€ios buvo pastatyta grota.

Poznanés katedra

Poznanés Sv. Petro ir Povilo katedra. 968 m., toje padioje vietoje kaip ir dabartiné gotikiné katedra, pastatyta pirmoji $ventové. Pats
pastatas buvo naikintas, atstatomas ir renovuojamas daugybe karty. Kiekviena renovacija pridédavo naujy stiliy katedrai: 1622-yjy gaisras
reiSké baroko pabaigg, o 1722-yjy gaisras atneSé neo-klasicizma.
1945 m. kovos metu sudegé 65% katedros. Si tragedija vis délto buvo lemtinga, kadangi ugnis atidengé katedros gotikinius elementus ir jie
buvo restauruoti taip, kaip mes matome juos Siandien. Vidus yra apsuptas 12 skirtingy koplyc€iy.
Auksiné koply€ia buvo suprojektuota kaip pirmuyjy Lenkijos karaliy mauzoliejus. Joje yra Miesko | ir Boleslovo Narsiojo (Boleslav Chrobry)
sarkofagai.

Gniezno katedra

Katedra yra vertinama kaip buvusios monarchijos Lenkijos dvasiniai namai. Joje buvo kartnuoti pirmieji penki Lenkijos karaliai.
Pastatyta apie 1324 ir 1370 m. Joje yra Sv. Alberto sidabrinis sarkofagas, laikomas svarbiausia valstybés relikvija. Sidabrinis karstas stovi ant
Sesiy ereliy, neSamy ant kunigo, valstieéio, miestie&io ir riterio pe&iy. Zymiausios yra ,Gniezno durys®, pagamintos XlI a. Durys sudarytos i 18
ploks¢iy, kuriose i§graviruotos scenos i§ Sv. Alberto gyvenimo.

Sv. Stanislovo parapijos baznyéia Poznanéje

BaznycCig XVII a. pastaté Jézuitai, kurie buvo pakviesti kovoti su reformacija. Tai viena graziausiy barokiniy bazny€iy Lenkijoje. Vidus
papuostas jspudingu netikru kupolu, iSpiestu iliuzionistiniu Stanislovo Vroblevskio pieSiniu. Altorius suprojektuotas Pompéjaus Ferrari. Garsis
ir XIX a. vargonai. Vir§ varty yra Ignacijaus Loyolos, pirmojo Jézuity ordino generolo, figira. Jg, trypdamas gyvate, ant savo sparny nesa
erelis.

Sv. Jono i$ Jeruzalés baznyéia

Vélyvojo romantinio stiliaus baznycCia pastatyta XlI-Xlll a. Po Poznanés katedros ji yra seniausia Sventové Lenkijoje. Tai pirmas tokio
tipo pastatas Sioje Salyje. Si $ventove yra Sv. Jono i§ Jeruzalés riteriy ordino, atvykusio i Maltos, buveiné. Bitent dél to 3alia esantis eZeras,
buvusios Sv. Jono i§ Jeruzalés Riteriy ordino buveinés garbei, pavadintas Maltos eZeru.

Pranciskony baznyc¢ia

Si vélyvojo baroko baznygia pastatyta apie 1674-1728 metais. Jg projektavo Poznanés architektas Janas Konskis. Jos interjerg puosia
daugybé skulptary bei pieSiniy ant sieny, skliautai, abiejy koplyCiy kupolai. lki Siy dieny Sioje baznycioje iSliko 23 seni lenky portretai.
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The most important churches in Bulgaria

Early Bulgarian churches were built on lands even before Bulgarians converted to Christianity in IX century. The hundred Bulgarian
monasteries and churches have preserved the uniqgue example of the Bulgarian iconography, icon - painting and wood - carving. All of them
are part of the Bulgarian cultural and historical heritage of the past and cradle of faith, as well as world masterpiece, manuscripts and relics.

Bulgarian churches have been built in the Orthodox style and richly decorated with icons and murals by distinguished icon painters.
Christianity was one of the main reasons for the preservation of the Bulgarian identity during the Ottoman Yoke. Many Bulgarian churches
were destroyed during that period but, still, a surprisingly large number of churches survived and can be seen

Alexander Nevsky Cathedral - Sofia

The Alexander Nevsky Cathedral is in the capital of
city of Bulgaria. It is built in Neo-Byzantine style and serves
as the cathedral church of the Patriarch of Bulgaria. The
Alexander Nevsky Cathedral is one of the largest Eastern
Orthodox cathedrals in the world, as well as one of Sofia’s
symbols and primary tourist attraction. The Cathedral
occupies an area of 3,170 square meters and can hold
10000 people inside. The Alexander Nevsky Cathedral is a §
cross-domed basilica featuring an emphasized central
dome. The cathedral gold - plated dome is 45 m. high, with
the bell tower reaching 53 m. The temple has 12 bells with
total weight of 23 tons, the heaviest weiging 12 tons and the
lightest 10 kilograms. The interior is decorated with Italian marble in various colors, Brazilian onykx,
and other luxurious materials.

Church of Saint George - Sofia

The Church of Saint George is an Early Christian red

brick rotunda that is considered the oldest building in Sofia. It )2
is situated behind the Sheraton Hotel, amid remains of the
ancient town of Serdica. Built by the Romans in the 4th |
century, it is mainly famous for the 12th-14th century frescoes
5 inside the central dome. Three layers of frescoes have been |
- discovered, the earliest dating back to the 10th century.
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Hagia Sophia Church - Sofia

The Haghia Sophia Church is the second oldest
church in the Bulgarian capital Sofia, dating to the 6th
b5 century. The Church was built on the site of several earlier
% churches and places of worship dating back to the days
= when it was the necropolis of Roman town Serdica. In the
g 2nd century, it was the location of the Roman theatre.
B During the Ottoman rule it served as a mosque.

The present building is a cross basilica with three
altars. The floor of the church is covered with complex
Early Christian ornamental or flora and fauna - themed
mosaic. The Hagia Sophia Church stands in the middle of the ancient necropolis. St. Sophia represents divine wisdom rather than a historical
saint, icons within the church depict Sophia as a woman standing above three other women representing faith, hope, and love.

& St. Nedelya Church

Holy Sunday Church is a Medieval Orthodox church that has suffered destruction through the
ages and has been reconstructed many times. The present building of the temple is among the
lanmarks in Sofia. Around 1460, the remains of Serbian king Stephen Milutin were carried to Bulgaria
and were stored in various churches and monasteries until being
transferred to Saint Nedelya after it became a bishop’s residence
in the 18th century. A new belfry was erected to accommodate
the 8 bells given to the church as a present by Knyaz Dondukov-
Korsakov. The church was razed in the assault that claimed over
150 victims. After the assault, the church was restored to its
modern appearance in 1933.

St. St. Constantine and Helena church- Plovdiv

It is considered to be among the oldest churches in the city. It was built in 337 at the sight of an ©
ancient pagan temple in the acropolis on one of the fortified hills. The church was named after Emperor
Constantine the Great and his mother Elena. During the years, the building was destroyed and rebuilt
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several times. Its current edifice was constructed in 1832 with the help of local patriots. Its magnificent frescoes and icons were painted by
masters of one of the most famous Bulgarian National Revival painter Zahari Zograf who lived and woked in Plovdiv between 1836 and 1840.

Rila Monastery

Rila Monastery was founded in the 10th century by St
John of Rila, a hermit canonized by the Orthodox Church.
Today, he is honored as the patron saint of the Bulgarian
people and as one of the most important saints in the
Bulgarian Orthodox Church. His ascetic dwelling and tomb
became a holy site and were transformed into a monastic
complex which played an important role in the spiritual and
social life of medieval Bulgaria. Destroyed by fire at the
beginning of the 19th century, the complex was rebuilt
between 1834 and 1862. A characteristic example of the
Bulgarian Renaissance (18th—19th centuries), the monument
symbolizes the awareness of a Slavic cultural identity

following centuries of occupation.

Rila Monastery, the oldest in the Slav world and still the largest active religious center in Bulgaria, is
first and foremost an exceptionally fine artistic complex, in which architecture and painting merge
harmoniously. Apart from this, it has been for centuries the seat of the development, preservation, and

diffusion of Slav religious culture in all its various manifestations, including literary and artistic,
and it became the symbol of Bulgarian cultural identity.

Bachkovski Monastery

Bachkovski Monastery is the second largest monastery in Bulgaria and one of the
oldest Eastern Orthodox monasteries in Europe. It is located in the Rodopi Mountains on the
right bank of the Chepelare River 189 km from Sofia and just 29 km south of Plovdiv. This
monastery has interesting combination of Bulgarian, Greek, Byzantine and even Georgian
influence. The museum of the monastery has different objects from its long and turbulent past.
Some of the items include the sword of Friedrich Barbarossa, a sultan’s firman from 1452,
= wood - carved cross with miniatures and many other artifacts. Besides it is also the resting
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place of the last medieval Patriatch Evtimiy (1375 - 1393) who was exiled by the Turks. Now the
monastery is not active.

The monastery was found in 1083 by Byzantine military
commander of Georgian origin, Grigorii Bakuariani and his
brother Abazii. During Second Bulgarian Kingdom Bachkovski
Monastery was patronized by Bulgarian tsar Ilvan Alexander.
Unfortunately the only part of the original monastery that survived
| to out days. The murals on the walls of the monastery are from
1601 and the Church of Virgin Mary was finished in 1604. The
icon of Virgin Mary Eleusa was brought here in 1310 from
Georgia and miraculously survived the plunders and attacks. It is
claimed to be wonder - working and attracts many pilgrims.
. Those who receive help sometimes donate silver and golden
‘ :-, items that now cover the icon.

Another church on the grounds of the monastery just to
the north of the main church is that of Saint Archangel dating to
~ the 12th century. The ground floor paintings are from 1841 and

‘ . o painted by Zahari Zograf (famous Bulgarian artist). To the south ' '
is another church of Saint Nikola (St. Nicholas). It was built between 1834 and 1837 with frescoes finished in 1841 also by Zogratf.
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Svarbiausios Bulgarijos bazny¢ios

Ankstyvosios Bulgarijos baznyg&ios buvo pastatytos dar prie$ priimant krik$gionybe - IX amzZiuje. Simtai Bulgarijos vienuolyny ir baznygiy
yra laikomi pasaulio Sedevrais, i$laikiusiais unikalios ikonografijos - ikony dazymo bei medzio drozybos — tradicijg, o saugomi rankrasciai ir
relikvijos - vertinga Bulgarijos kultarinio ir istorinio paveldo dalis.

Bulgarijos baznycCios yra pastatytos staciatikiy stiliumi ir patyrusiy ikony tapytojy turtingai iSpuostos piktogramomis ir freskomis.
Krik§€ionybé buvo viena i§ pagrindiniy priezascCiy, lémusiy Bulgarijos identiteto iSsaugojimg Osmany imperijos priespaudos metu. Tuo
laikotarpiu daugelis Bulgarijos baznycCiy buvo sunaikinta. Tos, kurios isliko, Siandien yra gausiai lankomos turisty.

Aleksandro Nevskio katedra

Aleksandro Nevskio katedra stovi Bulgarijos sostinéje Sofijoje. Katedra yra pastatyta neobizantiniu stiliumi ir tarnauja kaip Bulgarijos
patriarcho baznycCia. Aleksandro Nevskio katedra yra viena i$ didziausiy Ryty staciatikiy katedry pasaulyje , Sofijos simbolis ir lankomiausia
turisty vieta. Katedra uzima 3,170 kvadratiniy metry plotg, talpina 10 000 Zmoniy. Aleksandro Nevskio katedra yra kupolo formos bazilika.
Auksu padengtas katedros kupolas yra 45 metry ilgio, o jo varpiné siekia 53 metrus. Sventykla turi 12 varpy, kuriy bendras svoris - 23 tonos.
Sunkiausias varpas sveria 12 tony, o lengviausias - 10 kilogramy. Interjerg puoSia jvairiy spalvy Italijos marmuras, Brazilijos oniksas ir kitos
prabangios medziagos.

Sv. Jurgio baznyéia

Sv. Jurgio baznygia yra ankstyvosios krikdgionybés raudonuyjy plyty rotunda, seniausias Sofijos pastatas. Bazny&ig IV a. pastaté
roménai. Buvo atrasti trys X a. fresky sluoksniai, taciau labiausiai baznyc€ia yra zinoma savo Xll - XIV a. freskomis centrinio kupolo viduje.

Sv. Sofijos baznyéia (Hagia Sophia)

Sv. Sofijos bazny&ia yra viena i$ seniausiy Bulgarijos sostinés $ventykly. Bazny&ia buvo pastatyta toje vietoje, kur ankséiau buvo
keletas baznyciy ir maldos viety. Il a. tai buvo romény teatro vieta. Osmany imperijos vieSpatavimo metu ji tarnavo kaip meceté.

Sis pastatas yra kryZminé bazilika su trimis altoriais. Baznycios grindys padengtos sudétinga dekoratyvine ankstyvosios krikScionybés
mozaika. Sv. Sofijos baznycia stovi senovinio nekropolio viduryje. Ji vaizduoja dieviSkajg iSmintj, bet ne Sventas istorines piktogramas.

Sv. Nedelya baznyéia

Sv. Nedelya, dar kitaip vadinama DidZiojo Sekmadienio baznygia, yra viduramziy stagiatikiy Sventové, kuri ne kartg buvo sugriauta ir vél
atstatyta. Apie 1460 m. serby karaliaus Stefano Milutino palaikai buvo atvezti j Bulgarijg ir palaidoti Sv. Nedelya baznycioje. Nauja varpiné
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buvo pastatyta tam, kad tilpty 8 varpai, kuriuos baznyciai padovanojo kunigaikStis Dondukov - Korsakov. BaznyCia buvo sunaikinta per
uzpuolimg, kuriuo metu zuvo daugiau nei 150 auky. Po uzpuolimo 1933 metais baznycCia buvo atstatyta.

Sv. Konstantino ir Elenos baznyéia Plovdive

Ji yra laikoma viena seniausiy baznyCiy mieste. Pastatyta 337 m. senovés pagoniy Sventyklos vietoje ir pavadinta imperatoriaus
Konstantino DidZiojo bei jo motinos Elenos vardu. BaznycCia keletg karty buvo sugriauta ir vél atstatyta. Dabartinis pastatas vietiniy patrioty
pagalba atkurtas 1832 m. Jo didingos freskos ir piktogramos sukurtos vieno garsiausiy Bulgarijos nacionalinio atgimimo dailininky Zahari
Zografo, kuris gyveno ir dirbo Plovdive apie 1836 — 1840 metus.

Rilos vienuolynas

Rilos vienuolynas X a. buvo jkurtas $v. Rilos Jono, atsiskyrélio, kanonizuoto stadiatikiy Baznyg&ios. Siandien jis yra gerbiamas kaip
Bulgarijos patronas ir yra vienas iS svarbiausiy Bulgarijos stacCiatikiy baznycCios Sventyjy. Jo asketiSkas bUstas ir kapas tapo Sventa vieta -
vienuolynu, kuris suvaidino svarby vaidmenj dvasiniame ir socialiniame viduramziy Bulgarijos gyvenime. Vienuolynas buvo sunaikintas per
gaisrg XIX a. pr. bei atstatytas apie 1834 - 1862 m.

Rilos vienuolynas - seniausias vis dar veikiantis slavy religinis centras Bulgarijoje. Tai ir jzymus meno kompleksas, garséjantis
harmoninga architektdra ir tapyba. Vienuolynas per Simtmecius buvo slavy religinés kulttros vystymosi, plitimo ir saugojimo, literatliros bei
meno sklaidos centru. Dabar laikomas Bulgarijos kultdrinio tapatumo simboliu.

Bachkovski vienuolynas

Bachkovski vienuolynas yra antras pagal dydj vienuolynas Bulgarijoje ir vienas i$ seniausiy Ryty staciatikiy vienuolyny Europoje. Jis
jsikires Rodopy kalnuose, desiniajame Chepelare upés krante, 189 km nuo Sofijos ir tik 29 km j pietus nuo Plovdivo. Sis vienuolynas yra
jdomus Bulgarijos, Graikijos, Bizantijos ir net Gruzijos kulttry derinys. Vienuolyno muziejuje saugomi jvairts ilgos ir neramios krasto praeities
reliktai. Pavyzdziui, Friedricho Barbarosos kardas, i$ medzio droZzti kryziai su miniatiGromis ir daugelis Kity istoriniy vertybiy. Be to, vienuolyne
ilsisi paskutiniojo viduramziy patriacho Evtimiy (1375 - 1393) palaikai. Siuo metu vienuolynas neveikia.

Antrosios Bulgarijos Karalystés metu Bachkovskio vienuolyng globojo Bulgarijos caras Ivanas Aleksandras. Freskos ant vienuolyno
sieny yra islikusios nuo 1601 m. Mergelés Marijos baznycia buvo baigta statyti 1604 m. Mergelés Marijos Eleusa piktograma buvo atvezta is
Gruzijos 1310 m. ir stebuklingai isliko per iSpuolius ir plésimus. Si piktograma yra laikoma stebuklu ir pritraukia daug piligrimy.

Vienuolyno ansamblj sudaro dar dvi baznycios. Tai j pietus nuo pagrindinés Sventyklos stovinti Sv. Nikolo baznycia, pastatyta apie 1834
- 1837 m., ir Siauringje dalyje esanti Sv. Archangelo baznycia, kurios pirmojo auksto tapyba siekia 1841 m. ir yra garsaus bulgary menininko
Zahari Zografo darbas.
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The most important churches in Romania

The Metropolitan Cathedral of Timisoara

The biggest religious building in Timisoara is the Metropolitan Cathedral of Banat. It was built
between 1936 and 1940 and is a symbol of the city.

Its history is entwined with the incorporation of Banat County with Romania on 28th July 1919.

Construction started on 16th March 1936 and on 20th December there was a ceremony in which the
foundation was officially placed. The Cathedral was heralded in 1946 in the presence of King Mihai and
prime minister Petru Groza. It is dedicated to the Three Holy Hierarchs.

The Cathedral houses the relics of Saint losif the New from Partos, protector of the Romanian
orthodox Christians from Banat. The Saint hails from Mount Athos and spent his last years at the Partos
Monastery.

The architecture of this building is both unique and bizarre for an orthodox edifice of such
dimensions. It combines Romanian religious customs with byzantine-moldavian ones. The Cathedral boasts
no less than 9 towers and 4 mini-towers. The foundation is set upon a huge panel of reinforced concrete
which is supported by 1000 reinforced pillars that are placed 20 meters below the panel. The 7 bells weigh
a total of 8000 kg and were made from materials acquired from the islands Sumatra and Borneo. The
interior and exterior paintings were done by Atanasie Demian.

The Curtea de Arges Cathedral

The Curtea de Arges Cathedral is a
church in Curtea de Arges located on the grounds
of a monastery and one of the most important architectural monuments in Romania.

It was built during 1514-1517, at the order of Prince Neagoe Basarab, who desired a
building of unparalleled beauty to replace the old Mitropoly of Tara Romaneasca. The church has
“The Assumption of Virgin Mary” as its dedication day and it is sometimes referred to as the
Episcopal Church because it was the Episcopal See between 1739 and 1748.

Originally built in the byzantine style, the church endured several restorations. Its present
shape was given by French architect André Lecomte du Noly and Romanian architect Nicolae
Gabrielescu, in the last half of the 19th century. The restoration works were finished in 1885 and
the church was dedicated 12 October 1886.

“The legend of master Manole”, which is directly connected to the name of Curtea de
Arges Monastery, says that the ruler hired the greatest masters to build the place of worship. But
all that they had built during the day fell apart during the night. So one night Manole had a dream,
showing him that the construction would resist only if he built his wife in one of the walls. The next
day, when his wife Ana came to bring him food, Manole built her in the South wall. When all was
ready, Neagoe Basarab was impressed by the beauty of the Monastery, and ordered his servants to take the stairs that leaded to the roof so that the
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masters could not come down and built a more beautiful church. Then Manole manufactured some sieve wings so he could fly, but he crushed. It is said
that a spring, representing Manole’s tears, appeared on the spot where he touched the land. The spring actually exists, and it is near the monastery.

The church of Hurezi Monastery

Hurezi monastery, the most important foundation belonging to martyr voivode Constantine
Brancoveanu (1688-1714) was built between 1690 and 1693 and the great church of the
establishment was hallowed on the 8th of September 1693.

The monastery, the largest manastic ensamble from Romania, is built in the north of Oltenia,
on the banks of river Romanii de Jos, in the village which at that time was called Hurezi (the
nowadays Romanii de Jos). It is a natural spectacular background, under Capatanii mountains,
where loneliness and peacefulness is troubled only by the squeal of the eagle owls, after which the
place was named . According to the local legend, the craftsmen hired by Constantine Brancoveanu
to build a grand monastery had to work, because of the Turks, mostly during the night, when only
the eagle owls were heard. The building is a remarcable achievement of the Brancovenesc art,
which is distinguished through originality and the mastery of the lines and colours .

The church of the monastery, situated in the center of the precinct has Holy Emperor
Constantine and Holy Empress Helena as its patrons . Built on a three-cusped plan, the church has
a typical Brancovenesc church porch with archways supported by ten columns made of stone,
decorated with ornaments specific to the late Renaissance. The building shelters a very valuable ; a2l :
ensamble of wall painting, painted between 1692 and 1694 by Greek and Romanian craftsmen. Besides the rellglous scenes, in the pronaos there are the
portraits of the noble families : Brancoveanu, Basarabi and Cantacuzino .

Constantine Brancoveanu transformed Hurezi monastery into a powerful cultural centre
from Wallachia. Here he founded a famous library, where approximately 4000 volumes are kept
today .

On the 15th of August 1714, Constantine Brancoveanu, accused of hostile plans against
the Turks was executed in Istanbul, together with his four sons (Constantine, Stephen, Radu
and Matthew) . They are all venerated by the Romanian Orthodox Church under the name Holy
Martyrs Brancoveni .

Being recognised for its value towards humanity, Hurezi monastery, Constantine
Brancoveanu’s most important foundation was included on the UNESCO World Cultural
Heritage list in 1993.

Church Michael Voda from Bucharest
Michael Voda Monastery is one of the oldest constructions from Bucharest, kept until
A% today. Founded in 1594 by voivode Michael the Brave, the church was placed on the top hill
i/ situated in front of the Michael Voda Bridge, a hill which later will be called Michael Voda.
Regarding the foundation of the monastery there is a legend. According to it, during one
very cold winter, sometime between 1589 and 1591 Michael, the future voivode, is caught by
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order of Alexander Voda the Mean, on the ground that he had hatched out plots in order to get the leadership. On the way to the execution place, Michael
promises that he will build a monastery on the near by hill, if he saves his neck from this situation. When seeing Michael, the executioner overwhelmed by
his personality and frightened, had thrown the axe and had fled, and at the members of the community’s pressure the convict was freed. Thus, Michael
keeps his promise to God and builds a monastery.

The monastery was built in Byzantine style and Saint Nicholas is its patron .This detail is supported by the long three-cusped shape of the church.
Its exterior architecture is special. Thus, its exterior sides are divided into two by a girdle. These sides, according to the way of building, characteristic to the
16th century, present stripes of apparent brick laid in rows, interlaid with plastered areas. The monastery displayes a special archeological interest, as,
here, in its yard, was found a site that contained 3000 years old Geta-Dacian objects.

Surrounded by walls and in the shape of a fortress, the complex of the monastery suffered various transformations along time. In January 1985 the
monastery was propsed for demolition, in order to make way for the symbol of communism, the People’a House. After a short time, the annexes of the
monastery, as well as the wall were demolished. Due to the protests and the memoirs sent by some intelectuals of the time, people in charge during the
communist regime decided to save the church by moving it from the hill where it was founded by Michael the Brave . In 1985 the building was moved
downgrade on a 289 metres distance and was lowered vertically by 6.2 metres. The operation was considered, at that time, an important performance.

Church Saint Nicholas from Densus

Dating back to the 13th century, the church "Saint Nicholas” from Densus is one of
the oldest buildings of Byzantine rite from Romania. Historian Nicolae lorga called the church
"unmatched throughout the Romanians”.

The halidom from Densus is unique in Romania due to the fact that it probably is the
oldest church in the country where sermons are held, the only one of such old age in which
sermons where held ceaseless since it was established until present day. It is situated in the
Transylvanian area called Tara Hategului, which is considered by many historians as the
birthplace of Romanian orthodoxy, as here there are many churches built on the ruins of
some Roman temples (in the 13th and 14th centuries).

Built from Roman processed stones, brought from the ruins of Ulpia Traiana
Sarmizegetusa colony, situated near by, the church has a novel appearance which does not
hide though, the stylistic marks of the late Romanic. The nave is square and the pronaos is
really special because it has no roof. The roof is made of slates of rock. The interior wall
painting, on an ultra-marine blue background dates back to the 15th century and the
craftsman who painted it left a simple signature: Stephen. It appears that the representation
of the Holy Trinity painted by him at Densus is one of the most beautiful in the orthodox
world.

The past of the halidom is lost in the mist of time and is rather controversial because
there are several theories regarding this aspect : according to the first theory it originally was
general Longinus Maximus’ mausoleum (who was killed by the Dacians), according to the second theory it is a church placed on the ruins of a Roman
temple dedicated to God Mars, according to the third theory it dates from the 15th century, and according to the fourth theory it dates from the last quarter
of the 13th century.

From 1991 the church from Densus is on the list of monuments proposed to be part of the UNESCO Heritage.
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The Hodog-Bodrog Monastery

The Hodos-Bodrog Monastery is one of the oldest monastic institutions belonging to
the Romanian Orthodox Church. The monastery is attested from the 12th century. It was
initially founded on the northern bank of the lower Mures River (in western Romania,
between the current city of Arad and the Hungarian border).

Local legend says that the monastery was built by the Christians who resided nearby.
It is believed that a bull unearthed an icon of Virgin Mary with Baby Jesus and that the place
where this painting was found is where the monastery was built. To confirm this tale, the
church exhibits the skull of the bull that supposedly discovered the icon and the icon itself.
The Hodos-Bodrog Monastery was first recorded in a charter document of the Arad chapter
of the church, dated 1177. Other documents have been dated 1216, 1233, and 1278.

The present church of the monastery was built around 1370, according to a triconch
plan, at a time when this architecture was spreading to Moldavia and Wallachia, the other
Romanian provinces. The interior frescoes date from 1658. Restoration works were done
between 1938-1940. as well as 2009-2010.

In the 18th century, youths who wanted to become priests studied here. Moreover,
children of peasant were taught to read and to write here.

The monastery also boasts a large and valuable collection of religious art.

The Church of the Putna Monastery

The Putna Monastery is an orthodox halidom and one of the most important
Romania cultural, religious and artistic centres. It lies in the north of Moldova, at 33 km
from Radauti. The monastery was an important cultural centre: manuscripts were copied
and valuable miniatures were made here. The halidom boast a rich museum, filled with
embroideries, manuscripts, objects of worship, icons et al.

It was built and dedicated by Prince Stefan the Great who was sanctified in 1997
because of the work he did to protect and help with the development of Christianity. Right
after Stefan the Great won the battle in which he conquered the Chilia citadel, he began
work on the monastery as a means to give thanks to God, on July 10, 1466 - the church
was to be dedicated to the Virgin Mary. The building was finished in 1469, but was
consecrated on the 3rd of September 1470. The Prince’s tomb is located in the church.
Legend says that, in order to choose where the monastery would be built, Stefan fired an
arrow from a nearby mountaintop and picked the lot according to where the arrow landed.

The original church was subjected to a great deal of transformations during 1653-
1662. However, the initial architectonic lines, which reflected the Moldavian custom of
combining gothic, byzantine and renaissance, were kept.

In order to assert the importance of the Putna Monastery, the poet Mihai Eminescu named it “the Romanian Jerusalem”.
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The Church of the Voronet Monastery

Voronet is a monastery in Romania, located in the town of Gura Humorului,
Moldavia. It is one of the famous painted monasteries from southern Bukovina, in
Suceava County. Between May and September 1488, Stefan the Great built the Voronet
Monastery to commemorate the victory at Battle of Vaslui.

Legend says that Stefan the Great visited Saint Daniil the Hermit to ask for
advice regarding his current battle with the Turks. After he won the battle against the
Turks, the Prince kept his promise of building this magnificent church, dedicated to Saint
George, bringer of victory in battle.

Often known as the "Sistine Chapel of the East", the frescoes at Voronet feature
an intense shade of blue known in Romania as "Voronet blue". The exterior walls —
including a representatlon of the Last Judgment on the west wall — were painted in

1547 with a background of vivid

‘ cerulean blue. This blue is so vibrant

~ that art historians refer to Voronet blue
the same way they do Titian red. = £ 22 *

Voronet is a masterpiece of Romanian craftsmanship and is part of the UNESCO patrimony.

<f

The wooden church from Budesti-Josani

The wooden church from Budesti-Josani, which has Saint Nicholas as its patron, is built on a small
hill, dominating the central area of the village. Built up by the local community, in 1643, the building comes
into focus through its monumentality and artistic value, thus being the amplest wooden church in the
historical Maramures.

Of noticeable dimensions considering the material from which it was built (18 metres long, 8 metres
width, 26 metres the hight of the tower), the church from Budesti-Josani has the three traditional chambers,
that is the polygonal apse of the altar, the nave and the pronaos, both rectangular. The three chambers of
the church have a unique roof made of tile of wood, with quick downgrades, double eaves all around, which
have a very important role in protecting the walls against humidity. Above the pronaos arises clean-limbed
the spire, framed by four little towers, an element of singularity in the architecture of the historical
Maramures. The folk wall paintings date back to 1762. The light, shining, clean and harmonized colours
predominate. Inside the church a large number of icons painted on wood, dating back to the 16th and 17th
centuries, or even older, as well as a valuable collection of icons painted on glass are preserved. Among
the most interesting ones is the one representing Saint John the Bapthizer.

: Inside the church is kept a part of Pintea the Brave’s chain mail, a legendary outlaw from
Maramures, who is said to have left, he himself, his shirt of chain mail and helmet within the care of the church, after the fight against the Tartars in 1717 .
The precious historical monument was included on the UNESCO World Heritage list, in December 1999.
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The Unification Cathedral from Alba lulia

The Cathedral from Alba lulia, which is dedicated to the Holy Trinity, was built
between 1921 and 1922, in the west of the Alba lulia citadel. Since 1975 it has served as
Episcopal See of the Orthodox Church.

The Cathedral, commonly referred to as the Unification Cathedral, is a symbol of
Romania’s religious unity and a monument of its political unification. The first monarchs of
the Unified Romania, King Ferdinand | and Queen Maria, were crowned in the cathedral,
on 15 October 1922. This event sanctioned the document from 1st December 1918 which
stipulated the formation of Greater Romania.

The Cathedral's architectural style is a symbiosis of old Romanian styles. It was
inspired by the royal church from Targoviste and it aggregates to the romantic current that
Romanian art was subjected to in the last decades of the past century. This current
exploited medieval art from the south of the Carpathians. The byzantine plan of the
building was that of architect V. Gh. Stefanescu and the construction work was supervised
by engineer T. Eremia.

The sides of the entrance are marked by the portraits of Ferdinand | and Maria —
monarchs of the Greater Romania. The interior also boasts a portrait of Prince Mihai the 7 §
Brave — the first person who secured a union of the Romanian principalities. These three palntlngs hlghllght the historical |mportance of the Cathedral.
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Svarbiausios Rumunijos bazny¢ios

The Metropolitan Cathedral of Timisoara

Metropolijos Banato katedra yra didziausias religinis pastatas Timisoaroje. Ji buvo pastatyta 1936-1940 m. ir tapo miesto simboliu.
Sios katedros istorija siejama su Banato grafystés susivienijimu su Rumunija 1919 m. liepos 28 d.

Statyba prasidéjo 1936 m. kovo 16 d., o gruodzio 20 d. per specialig ceremonijg buvo oficialiai padéti pamatai. Katedra buvo atidaryta 1946 m.
dalyvaujant karaliui Mahai ir Ministrui Pirmininkui Petru Groza. Ji yra skirta trims Sventiesiems hierarchams.

Katedroje yra Sv.losifo i§ Patros palaikai, jis yra Rumunijos ortodoksy krik&&ioniy globéjas. Jis atvyko i§ Athois kalno ir praleido paskutiniuosius
gyvenimo metus Partos vienuolyne.

Katedros architektdra yra unikali ir tuo paciu metu keista tokio masto ortodoksy pastatui. Joje jungiasi Rumunijos religiniai paprociai ir Moldavijos
bizantiné tradicija. Katedra gali pasigirti ne maziau kaip 9 bokstais ir 4 boksteliais. Pamatai yra padéti ant didziulio armuoto betono panelio, kuris yra
palaikomas 1000 armuoty stulpy, sudéty 20 m po paneliu. Katedros 7 varpai sveria 8000 kg. Jie buvo islieti i§ medziagy, atvezty i Sumatros bei Borneo.
ISorinés ir vidinés tapybos autorius Atanasie Demian.

Hurezi vienuolynas

Hurezi vienuolynas, priklausantis kankiniui vaivadai Konstantinui Brancoveanui (1688-1714), buvo pastatytas 1690-1693 metais, o didZioji baznycia
buvo pasventinta 1693 m. rugséjo 8 d.

Vienuolynas, turintis didziausig vienuoliy bendruomenj Rumunijoje, yra pastatytas j Siaure nuo Oltenijos, ant upés Romanii de Jos kranto,
gyvenvietéje, kuri tuo metu buvo vadinama Hurezi ( Siandien Romanii de Jos). Si vieta Capatanii kalnuose sukuria vienuolynui natdraly jspadingg fona, nes
vienatve ir ramybe Cia drumscia tik didziojo apuoko Ukavimas. Pagal legendg, Konstantino Brancoveanu samdomi meistrai, norédami kuo greiciau pastatyti
didjjj vienuolyng turéjo dirbti dazniausiai naktj, kai girdédavosi didysis apuokas. Pastatas yra Zymus Brancovenesc'o meno Zenklas, pasiZzymintis bei linijy ir
spalvy originalumu.

Vienuolyno baznyc€ia globojama Sv. imperatoriaus Konstantino ir 8v. imperatorienés Elenos. Jos tipiSko Brancovenesco baznycios prieangio arkas
laiko deSimt akmens kolony, papuosty vélyvojo renesanso ornamentais. Pastato gilumoje yra labai vertingy sieninés tapybos darby, sukurty Graikijos ir
Rumunijos meistry 1692—-1694 metais. Cia galima rasti ne tik religiniy sceny, bet ir kilmingy Seimy portrety: Brancoveanu, Basarabi ir Cantacuzino.
Konstantinas Brancoveanu paverté Hurezi vienuolyng galingu Vlakijos kultiros centru. Cia jis jkiré garsigja biblioteka, kurioje yra laikoma mazdaug 4000
knyguy.

1714 metais rugpjicCio 15 d. Konstantinas Brancoveanu, kaltinamas prieSiSky plany prieS turkus kurstymu, kartu su savo keturiais stnumis
(Constantine, Stephen, Radu ir Matthew) buvo nuZudytas Stambule. Jie visi yra garbinami Rumunijos stadiatikiy baznyc&ios kaip Sventieji Brancovenijos
kankiniai. Hurezi vienuolynas, svarbiausias Konstantino Brancoveanu paminklas, buvo jtrauktas j UNESCO Pasaulio kultiros paveldo sgrasg 1993 metais.

Mykolo Vodos baznyc¢ia Bukareste

Mykolo Vodos vienuolynas yra vienas seniausiy iki 8iy dieny saugomy Bukaresto pastaty. Jis buvo jkurtas vaivados Mykolo Brave 1594 metais.
Baznycia pastatyta ant kalvos, esancios prieSais Mykolo kalng, kuris véliau bus vadinamas Mikolas Voda.

Anot vienuolyno legendos, vieng labai Saltg ziemg, tarp mazdaug 1589 ir 1591 mety, blsimasis vaivada Mykolas yra pagaunamas Aleksandro
Vodos jsakymu ir kaltinamas sgmokslu. Kelyje j mirties nuosprendzio jvykdymo vietg, Mykolas Zada, kad jis pastatys vienuolyng ant Salia esancios kalvos,
jei jam bus dovanota gyvybé. Budelis, priblokStas Mykolo asmenybeés, i§sigando, meté kirvj ir pabégo. Bendruomenés nariy sprendimu nuteistasis buvo
paleistas. Taigi, Mykolas iSteséjo savo pazadg Dievui ir pastaté vienuolyna.
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Sventasis Mykolojus yra $io ypatingos architektiros vienuolyno globéjas. Pastato iorinés sienos pagal XVI amziaus pastaty charakteristikg plyteliy
juostomis yra padalintos j dvi dalis. Vienuolynas kelia didelj archeologinj susidoméjima, nes jo kieme buvo rasta aiksté, kuriai, manoma, yra 3000 mety ir ji
mena daky laikus.

Apsuptas sieny ir ginamas tvirtovés vienuolyno kompleksas per ilgg laikotarpj patyre jvairiy pakeitimy. 1985 metais sausio mén. vienuolyng buvo
sidloma nugriauti, nes noréta nutiesti kelig komunizmo simbolio link. Taciau protestai ir moksliniai straipsniai, siun¢iami kai kuriy intelektualy, net
komunistinio rezimo metais padéjo iSsaugoti vienuolyna. Jis buvo perkeltas ten, kur buvo Mykolo Brave jkurtas. 1985 metais pastatas buvo nuleistas 289
metry Zemiau ir sumazintas vertikaliai 6,2 metry. Taciau tai, kad vienuolynas i8liko ir veiké tuo metu buvo labai svarbus jvykis.

Church Saint Nicholas from Densus

Sventové yra unikali, nes tai yra turbit seniausia Rumunijoje baznyéia, kurioje yra sakomi pamokslai ir laikomos misios ir vienintelé tokio senumo,
kur pamaldos laikomos be perstojo nuo jos jkarimo iki Sios dienos. Ji yra Transilvanijos srityje, vadinamoje Tara Hategului, kuri istoriky laikoma kaip rumuny
ortodoksijos gimimo vieta, kadangi ¢ia yra daug baznyciy, pastatyty ant seny Romény Sventoviy griuvésiy (XII-XIV a.).

IS Ulpia Traiana Sarmizegetusa kolonijos griuvesiy atvezty, romény apdirbty akmeny pastatyta bazny€ia jgavo naujg iSvaizdg, taciau ji neslepia
veélyvojo romaninio stiliaus zymiy. Nava yra kvadrato formos, o iSskirtinis prieangis neturi stogo. Stogas dengtas akmeniniu skaltnu. Vidiné ultramarininé
foniné sieny tapyba datuojama XV a., joje yra likusi meistro Zymé — paprastas parasas: Stephen. Pasirodo, kad $ioje baznygioje jo nutapyta Sventa Trejybé
yra viena nuostabiausiy staciatikiy pasaulyje.

Sventoveés praeitis yra miglota ir gana priestaringa, nes yra kelios jos atsiradimo teorijos. Pagal pirmg teorija, manoma, kad pradzioje $is pastatas
buvo daky nuzZudyto romény generolo Longinus Maximus mauzoliejus, pagal kitg teorijg baznyCia pastatyta ant romény Sventoveés, skirtos karo dievui
Marsui, pamaty. Pagal treCig teorijg ji datuojama XV a., o pagal ketvirtgjg Xlll a . pabaiga.

Nuo 1991 m. Densus baznycia yra sgrase saugomy paminkly, pasitlyty tapti UNESCO paveldo dalimi.

The Hodog-Bodrog Monastery
Hodos-Bodrog vienuolynas yra vienas seniausiy Rumunijos ortodoksy baznyc€ios vienuolyny. Jis datuojamas Xll a. Pirmasis vienuolynas buvo
pastatytas ant Siaurinio Mures upés kranto (vakarinéje Rumunijos dalyje, tarp dabartinio Arado miesto ir Vengrijos sienos).
Vietiné legenda byloja, kad vienuolynas buvo pastatytas netoliese gyvenusiy krik§¢ioniy po stebuklingo jvykio. Tikima, kad bulius lauke iSkapsté Mergelés
Marijos su kadikiu Jézumi ikong ir toje vietoje buvo pastatytas vienuolynas. Sig legendg patvirtina baznygioje eksponuojama buliaus, radusio ikong, kaukolé
bei pati ikona.
Hodos-Bodrog vienuolynas teisiniuose dokumentuose pirma kartg minimas 1177 m. Kiti dokumentai datuojami 1216,1233 ir 1278 m.
Vienuolynui priklausanti dabartiné baznycia buvo pastatyta apie 1370 m. Vidinés freskos datuojamos 1658 m. Restauravimo darbai buvo atlikti 1938-1940
bei 2009-2010 metais. XVIII a. Siame vienuolyne studijavo jaunuoliai, norintis tapti kunigais. Be to, valstieCiy vaikai ¢ia buvo mokomi skaityti ir raSyti.
Vienuolynas gali pasigirt didziule vertinga religinio meno kolekcija.

Putna vienuolyno baznycia

Putna vienuolynas yra staciatikiy sanktuariumas ir vienas svarbiausiy Rumunijos kultdros, religijos ir meno centry. Jis yra Moldovos Siauréje, 33 km
nuo R&dauti. Vienuolynas visada svarbus kultdrinis centras: &ia kopijuoti rankraséiai ir pateiktos vertingos miniatidros. Sventyklos pasididZiavimas yra
turtingas muziejus, kuriame gausu siuviniy, rankrasciy, garbinimo objekty, piktogramy ir kt.

Baznycia buvo pastatyta ir skirta princui Stefanui Didziajam, kuris tapo Sventuoju 1997 metais dél krik§Cionybés saugojimo ir plétros. ISkart po
Stefano DidzZiojo laiméto maSio, kuriame jis uzkariavo Chilia tvirtove, buvo pradétas statyti vienuolynas kaip padéka Dievui. 1466 metais liepos 10 dieng
baZnyciai buvo suteiktas Mergelés Marijos vardas. Pastatas buvo baigtas 1469 metais, o pasventintas 1470 metais rugséjo 3 dieng. Sioje baznycioje yra ir
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ja pastaciusio princo kapas. Legenda sako, jog rinkdamas vienuolyno vietg, Stefanas uzlipo ant netoliese esancios kalno virSunés, uzdege stréle ir paleido
ja. Ten, kur nukrito strélé, jis pastaté vienuolyng. Baznycia buvo perstatoma 1653-1662 metais, taiau pradinés architektdrinés linijos, kurios atsispindi
moldavy paprotj derinti gotikinj, bizantinj ir renesanso stilius, buvo iSlaikytos.

Pabrézdamas Putnos vienuolyno svarbg poetas Mihai Eminescu pavadino jj Rumunijos Jeruzale.

The Church of the Voronet Monastery

Rumunijoje, Gura Humorului mieste, yra Veroneto vienuolynas. Tai vienas Zinomiausiy tapyty vienuolyny piety Bukovinoje, Suceavos grafystéje. Jj
1488 m. pastaté Steponas Didysis, kaip padékg uz pergale Vaslui masyje.

Legenda byloja, kad Steponas Didysis aplanké atsiskyrélj Daniila, kad pasitarty dél artéjancio masio su turkais. Paklauses patarimy ir laiméjes masj,
princas teséjo savo pazadg ir pastaté nuostabig baznyc€ig, skirtg 8v. Jurgiui, atneSusiam sékme musyje.

Sventové dél savo tapybiskumo daZnai vadinama Ryty Siksto koply&ia. Voroneto vienuolyno freskos igsiskiria labai intensyviu badingu mélynu
atspalviu, kuris Rumunijoje vadinamas Voroneto mélyna spalva. |Sorinés sienos — jskaitant Paskutiniojo Teismo sceng ant vakarinés sienos — ryskiai
Zydrame fone buvo nutapytos 1547 m. Sios Zydros spalvos ekspresyvumas meno istoriky yra lyginamas su Titiano raudona spalva.

Voronetas yra rumuny meistriSkumo Sedevras ir yra globojamas UNESCO.

Budesti-Josani Sv. Nikolo baznyéia

Budesti-Josani kaimo mediné Sv. Nikolo baZny&ia pastatyta kaimo centre, ant mazos iSkilusios kalvos. BaZzny&ia pastatyta 1643 m. vietinés
bendruomenés pastangomis. Ji verta démesio dél savo monumentalumo ir meninés vertés, nes tai yra didZiausia mediné baznycia Maramureg apylinkése.
Atsizvelgiant | medziaga, i$S kurios ji buvo pastatyta, verti démesio yra baznyCios matmenys: ji yra 18metry ilgio,8 metry plocio ir turi 26 metry aukscio
bokstg. Budesti-Josani baznyc€ia turi tris tradicines sales, kurios sudaro daugiakampe altoriaus apside, nava ir prieangj (abudu staCiakampiai). BaznycCig
dengia unikalus mediniy Cerpiy stogas su dviguba aplink besitesiancia pakraige, kuri yra labai svarbi apsaugant sienas nuo drégmés. Vir§ prieangio iSkyla
smailé, apsupta keturiy mazy boksteliy. Ji yra ypatingas elementas istorinéje Maramures architektdroje.

Liaudies tapyba ant sieny datuojama 1762 m. Vyrauja Sviesios, rySkios, grynos ir harmonizuojancios spalvos. Viduje yra iSsaugota daug mediniy
ikony, datuojamy XVI-XVII a. ar net senesniy, bei vertinga ant stiklo tapyty ikony kolekcija. Viena jdomiausiy ikony vaizduoja 8v. Jong Krikstytoja.

Baznycioje yra saugoma dalis legendinio Pintea Narsiojo i§ Maramures grandininiy Sarvy ir Salmas, kuriuos jis pats €ia paliko po masio su totoriais
1717 m. Sis brangus istorinis paminklas buvo jtrauktas UNESCO pasaulio paveldo sgrasg 1999 m. gruod;.

Sventosios Trejybés katedra Alba lulioje

Sventosios Trejybés katedra Alba lulioje yra pastatyta tarp 1921 ir 1922 mety, j vakarus nuo Alba lulios citadelés. Nuo 1975 mety joje veikia
staciatikiy baznycios vyskupija.

Katedra, paprastai minima kaip Susivienijimo katedra, yra Rumunijos religinés vienybés ir politinio susivienijimo simbolis. 1922 m. spalio 15 dieng
katedroje buvo karGnuoti pirmieji suvienytos Rumunijos monarchai Ferdinando | ir karaliené Marija. Sis jvykis patvirtino 1918 mety gruodzio 1-osios
dokumentag, kuris skelbé apie DidZiosios Rumunijos sukirimag.

Katedros architektiira atspindi seny Rumunijos stiliy simbioze. Praéjusio amziaus paskutiniyjy deSimtmeciy architektus zavéjo karaliskoji baznycia
Targoviste ir romantizmo epocha, kuri smarkiai veiké Rumunijos meng. Be to, iSliko stipri nuo pietiniy Karpaty kalny atkeliavusi viduramziy meno jtaka.
Pastato bizantinis planas buvo sukurtas architekto V. Gh. Stefanescu, o statybos darbus prizitréjo inzinierius T. Eremios.

Jéjimai | katedrg yra pazyméti Didziosios Rumunijos monarchy Ferdinando | ir Marijos portretais. Vidy puosSia princo Mihai Brave, kuris pirmasis
sustiprino Rumunijos kunigaikstyséiy sajunga, portretas. Sie trys paveikslai pabréZia istorine katedros svarba.
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